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Mikelle Morra

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]

Sent:  Tuesday, March 14, 2006 1:32 PM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: Status update for 2006-17

Hi George, Joann, Susan and David,

Please be advised of the statuses for the following applications.

Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:
Bridge Water Telecom, LLC — ITC-214-20060217-00098
Teleplus, LLC — ITC-214-20060217-00099

Open Tone Communications Corp. — ITC-214-20060222-00104
Mino Wireless USA, Inc. — ITC-214-20060223-00110
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Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

3/15/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent:  Friday, March 17, 2006 3:13 PM

To: 'Bridgewatertelecom@yahoo.com'’; 'reg@regnumgroup.com’; 'aibrahim@TeleplusLLC.com’;
'dan.swenson@opentonecom.com’; 'jsm@thlglaw.com’; 'dfrappier@crblaw.com’; 'firm@tkcrowe.com’;
'eegan@zonetelecom.com’

Cc: Susan OConnell; George Li; David Krech; Joann Ekblad; Sumita Mukhoty; 'msaldiva@leo.gov';
'ipifer@leo.goVv’; 'amy.jabloner@usdoj.gov'; 'dklein1@leo.gov'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Removed from Streamlined

Bridge Water Telecom LLC
ITC-214-20060217-00098

Teleplus, LLC
ITC-214-20060217-00099

Open Tone Communications Corp.
ITC-214-20060222-00104

MINO WIRELESS USA, INC.
ITC-214-20060223-00110

Zone USA, Inc. d/b/a Zone Telecom, Inc.
ITC-ASG-20060123-00034

Zone USA, Inc. d/b/a Zone Telecom, Inc.
ITC-ASG-20060123-00034

The above referenced applications were placed on Public Notice on March 3, 2006 for streamlined processing. Since the
Public Notice was released, the Commission has been requested by the Executive Branch agencies of the United States
that we remove the subject applications from streamlined processing because of foreign ownership issues. Therefore,
pursuant to Section 63.12(c)(4) of the Commission's Rules, we have removed these applications from streamlined
processing.

Please be advised that your company may not commence operations until the Section 214 authorization is granted. See
Section 63.12(d) of the rules, 47 C.F.R. Section 63.12(d). The Executive Branch will contact you or the "Contact" listed on
your application directly for further information. You can be assured that your application will be processed expeditiously
upon completion of Executive Branch's review. We will notify you by e-mail when your application is granted.

The Public Notice Report No. TEL-01007S (released March 17, 2006), is attached. If you have any questions, please
email: Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov; Joann.Ekblad@fcc.gov; Susan.Oconnell@fcc.gov; and George.Li@fcc.gov or fax to 202-
418-2824.

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

3/17/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Myla Saldivar-Trotter [msaldiva@leo.gov]
Sent:  Tuesday, May 09, 2006 5:10 PM

To: David Krech; George Li; Joann Ekblad; Mikelle Morra; Susan OConnell
Subject: FCC Application Status update for Week of 05/08/2006

Hi George, Susan, Joann, David, and Mikelle,
Please be advised of the statuses for the following applications:
Please REMOVE from streamline the following applications:

1. Thrane & Thrane Airtime Ltd. - ITC-214-20060413-00241
2. SkyPort International, Inc. - ITC-T/C-20060407-00244

Please be advised that based upon the information in their application and discussions with the applicant, the DOJ,
FBI, and DHS have NO COMMENT on the following application:

1. MINO Wireless USA, Inc. - ITC-214-20060223-00110
Please let me know if you have any questions.
Thanks,

Myla Saldivar-Trotter
FBI

5/10/2006
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Mikelle Morra

From: Mikelle Morra
Sent:  Thursday, May 11, 2006 12:48 PM

To: '‘Danielle Frappier'
Cc: George Li; David Krech; Susan OConnell; Joann Ekblad; 'Myla Saldivar-Trotter'; 'amy.jabloner@usdoj.gov';
'ipifer@leo.goVv'

Subject: FCC Section 214 Application Granted

MINO WIRELESS USA, INC.
ITC-214-20060223-00110

The above listed application has been granted by Public Notice released May 11, 2006; Report No. TEL-01025,
DA 06-1008 (attached).

Thank you,

Mikelle Morra
Mikelle.Morra@fcc.gov

International Bureau/ Policy Division
202-418-7151

*** Non-Public: For Internal Use Only ***

5/11/2006



